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Dear Superintendent Rodriguez,

(659) 733-6300

tcoe.org Thank you for submitting the ESSER 111 Expenditure Plan for Ducor Union School District.

Administration The Tul.are County Office of Education has reviewed the plan for adherence to the template
(559) 733-6301 ' instructions and spending regulations.

fax (559) 627-5219

Based upon our review, Ducor Union School District’s ESSER III Expenditure Plan has
Business Services | been approved.
(659) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378 I appreciate the time and effort that you and your team committed to the successful
completion of your plan. The Leadership Support Services Department looks forward to

Human Resources working with you this year. If you have any general questions, feel free to contact our team at
(559) 733-6306 ; lcap@tcoe.org.
fax (559) 627-4670 |

Instructional Services |  <copectiully,

(559) 302-3633 |
fax (559) 739-0310 W

Special Services Samantha Tate.
(559) 730-2910 | Administrator, Leadership Support Services
fax (559) 730-2511 | Phone: 559.302.3638

' Email: Samantha.tate@tcoe.org
Main Locations

Administration
Building & Conference
Center

6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doe Avenue Gomplex
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Liberty Center/
Planetarium &

Science Center
11535 Ave. 264
Visalia





